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21st August 2023 
 
 
Phil Joyce 
Director 
Development Assessment Division 
Planning Group 
Department of State Development, Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning 
PO Box 15009 
City East QLD 4002 
 
 
Dear Phil 
 
REQUIREMENT NOTICE 
 
RPI17/001 Heritage Minerals - Mount Morgan Mine Project:  
Requested amendment to approval under the Regional Planning Interests Act 2014 (RPI 
Act) 
 
I Refer to the letter dated 23rd May 2023 ref: D23/56830, regrdaing the Priority Living Area (PLA) 
 
We are requesting a 3 month extension from today, being the 21st August 2023, taking us to 21st 
November 2023, to get all the required information back to you for review. 
 
Yours sincerely  
 

 
 
Peter Mellor 
Company Secretary 
Heritage Minerals Pty Ltd 


